Williamsburg Community School District

## SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SUMMARY

October 17, 2017

## **Call To Order:**

President Barry England called a meeting of the Williamsburg Community School Board to order at 7:42p.m. Members present were: Barry England, Kristina Bratton, Amy Hileman, Marion Pheasant, Carlee Ranalli, Patricia Kensinger, and Julie Woodling.

Approval was received for the September minutes for the Committee of the Whole Meeting and Regular Board Meeting.



\*Heard an interesting report from Inshore Technology Coordinator, Nate Sell on District Technology.

\*Approved the following field trips:

- Christine Ebersole to take the Careers in Health Club members to UPMC Altoona for a tour on November 1, 2017, at no cost to the district.
- Christine Ebersole to walk the Careers in Health Club members to Bolger Funeral Home in Williamsburg on November 3, 2017, at no cost to the district.
- Angela Detwiler to walk 7 Resource Management students to the Williamsburg First National Bank on November 13, 2017, at no cost to the district.
- Christine Ebersole to take the Careers in Health Club members to Pittsburgh Allegheny General Hospital to observe an open heart surgery on November 14, 2017, at no cost to the district.
- Dan Crain to take 12 students to Bellwood Antis School District for the fall Reading Competition on November 15, 2017, at no cost to the district.
- Angela Detwiler to walk 8 students to the Williamsburg Senior Center on November 17, 2017, to bake and decorate cookies, at no cost to the district.
- Jennifer Metzler on behalf of the Williamsburg Elementary PTO, to take qualifying students to Slinky Action Zone on November 20, 2017, at no cost to the district.
- Carrie Loose to take 28 seniors to visit South Hills in State College for a tour, on a day to be determined in November or December, at a cost of \$80, with \$251.96 to be reimbursed by South Hills.
- Robyn Bechtel to take 12 FFA students to unload and sort fruit on December 6, 2017, at a cost of \$80.
- Carrie Loose to take 30 juniors and select seniors on a college visit to Allegany College of Maryland on December 11, 2017, at a cost of \$80. Trip is paid for and arranged by ACM, including transportation.

- \*Added Taylor Moore to the IU8 Teacher Substitute List.
- \*Appointed Shane Gallagher as Secondary Biology Teacher at a prorated salary of \$30,015, step 1B of the negotiated contract, pending all necessary documentation.
- \*Appointed Stephanie Ringer as an after school tutor at a rate of \$10.67/hr.
- \*Approved the following use of facilities:
- Williamsburg Ministerium to use the gymnasium for the annual Volleyball Tournament and Cereal Bowl on Sunday, November 19, 2017 from 2:00 5:00pm.
- Robyn Bechtel to use the football field and facilities on November 9, 2017 or the first Friday following the last varsity football game, for an FFA sponsored Powder Puff Football game beginning at 6 pm.
- Carlee Ranalli on behalf of the Youth Football League to use the high school football field on a Saturday in October, date TBA, for a Youth Super Bowl.